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STATE OF

COLORADO Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

M1985203 Extension Request

1 message
Julie Welte <julie.welte@summitbrick.com> Thu, Feb 8, 2024 at 9:40 AM

To: "Carter - DNR, Jocelyn" <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>
Cc: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>, "environment-inc@outdrs.net" <environment-inc@outdrs.net>

Hi Jocelyn,

Please see the attached request to extend the decision date for the Summit Brick and Tile Company
Edmundson Clay Mine from February 29, 2024 to April 1, 2024 as we discussed. This will allow adequate
time to complete the mine inspection, as current weather has made travel to the mine hazardous and not
feasible.

Please let me know if you would like a hard copy and | will get it in the mail.
Thanks,

Julie Welte, PE

VP of Mining & Environmental

Summit Brick Company
julie.welte@summitbrick.com

Lakewood Office: 303.592.7080 Ext. 3100
Pueblo Office: 719.542.8278 Ext. 1114

OSUMMIT

ERICK COMPANY
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Disclaimer
The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and

others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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'\ SUMMIT

BRICK COMPANY

Fax: 719.542.5243

Phone: 719.542.8278

Office: 601 East 13t Street
Mail: P.O. Box 533
Pueblo, CO 81002-0533

February 7, 2024

Ms. Jocelyn Carter

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Room 215

1001 E 62nd Avenue

Denver CO 80216

RE: Summit Brick and Tile Co. — Edmundson Clay Mine — Conversion Application
MLRB Permit #M-1985-203

Dear Ms. Carter,
| am requesting an extension of the decision date from Thursday, February 29, 2024 to Monday,
April 1, 2024 to allow additional time for us to complete the mine inspection. Recent snow and

weather have made travel to the mine hazardous and not possible.

Thank you for your help and if you have any further questions or comments, please feel free to
contact me on my cell phone at (719) 251-0450 or at work at (303) 592-7080.

Sincerely,

Q,AWS“\~

Julie Welte
VP of Mining & Environmental
Summit Brick and Tile, Co.

cc Steve O’Brian - via email
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